Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

From: Stephen Mohn

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 10:45 AM

To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

Cc: PSC - Reports

Subject: Re: Defense Mobile Corporation - Current Status in Kentucky?

Yes - Defense Mobile Is out of business

Steve

From: <Cline>, "Jeff D (PSC)" <
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 at 9:52 AM
To: Stephen Mohn

Subject: RE: Defense Mobile Corporation - Current Status in Kentucky?

Just wanted to reach out to you to confirm (or not) the below information so that we can update our records. Does
Defense Mobile Corporation wish to withdraw their authority to operate, effective 7/29/20167?

Many thanks

From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 2:02 PM

To:

Cc: PSC - Reports

Subject: Defense Mobile Corporation - Current Status in Kentucky?

Good afternoon,

Today | was advised that Defense Mobile Corporation may have stopped operating in Kentucky. Can you please confirm
this (and the date provided below)?

Many thanks

Jeff D. Cline

Annual Report Branch Manager
Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard

PO Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

www.psc.ky.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 12:56 PM
To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)
Subject: FYI

IFF BRANCH
The KUSF form for Defense Mobile Corporation for July has a note on it that says “Final R ﬁEA@%TWE D

“Business Discontinued 7/29/16.”
8/23/2016
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06/11/14

This Letter of Intent is an update to the one that was sent 06/04/2014. Please note
the changes.

Thank you, RECEIVED

Matthew Weber Management Associate

Defense Mobile Corp JUN 16 2014
. PUBLIC SERVICE
mweber@defensemobile.net COMMISSION

(203) 858-5020
www.defensemobile.net
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June 11,2014

Kentucky Public Service Commission
PO Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602-0615

Dear Sir or Madam:

RECEIVED
JUN 16 201

PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

Defense Mobile Corporation, a Delaware corporation located at 518 Riverside Avenue, Westport CT 06880
(“DMC” or the “Company”), intends to provide mobile communications and related services in the State of

Kentucky on October 1,2014.

Any concerns, reports or consumer complaints should be forwarded to the Company’s director of customer

care:
Management Contact: Glenn Johnston

Mailing Address:

Member Experience

Defense Mobile Corporation

518 Riverside Avenue - 2nd Floor
Westport, CT 06880

Phone Number: 844-252-5363

Email Address: memberexperience @ defensemobile.net

Please contact me with any questions or comments. Thank you.

Regards

o LAl UYL,

Name: Andrew Reilly
Title: Executive Director/ Freasurer and Co-Founder
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